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From: Nonnye Grant 

Sent 
To: Edward Mills 

Cc: 

Subject RE: DN 00591-11 placed in Dkt. 110000-OT 
Good morning Ed, thank you for verifying that RRlEnergy Florida, LLC has changed 
their name to GenON Energy, Inc. and I will now update MCD accordingly. I appreciate 
you letting me know that Rick is now handling the gas entity, so next time I will ask him. 
Again, thanks and have a good day. Nonnye 

Tuesday, February 15,201 1 7122 AM 

Delores Reecy; Rick Moses; Dan Hoppe 

From: Edward Mills 
Sent: Monday, February 14,2011 9:Ol PM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Cc: Delores Reecf; Rick Moses; Dan Hoppe 
Subject: R E  DN 00591-11 placed in Dkt. 110000-OT 

Please change RRlEnergy Florida, LLC to GenON Energy, Inc. MCD it a correct update 
as it was requested. 

Anv future eas name ehanees dease refer to Rick Moses for verification. 

e &4!4d= 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Bureau Chief Safe@ 
Elecfric & Nafural Gas 
e m i l ~ s c s f a f e . f l . u s  
Tel: 850.413.6650 
BE: 850.567.3786 
Afer March 31" Retiremenf 
Personal: 
C. E.Mill~dcomrasf.neI 
Cell - 850.443.2089 
Home - 850.385.8587 
2214 Joyner Drive 
Tallaha.sser. FL 32303 

From: Nonnye Grant 
Sent: Wed 1/26/11 3:04 PM 
To: Connie Kummer; Edward Mills 
SubjKt: DN 00591-11 placed In DM. 11OOOO-OT 

Good afternoon to both! I'm sending this to both of you, as I am not sure who is now 
handling the Gas Safety entity. Today we received a letter dated 1-18-11 from Mr. 
David Reith. Director. Government Affairs, for GenOn Energy, Inc. (DN 00591- 
11) regarding the change of name from RRlEnergy Florida, LLC to GenON Energy, Inc. 
due to an internal reorganization that took place on 12-3-10. We have a company by 
the name of RRI Energy, Inc. (Company Code GS061) listed on our Gas Safety list in 
MCD. Does this change effect this Company's name? Please advise so that I can 
update our files in MCD if necessary. Also, please verify that the information (listed 
below) that we have listed in MCD is still correct. Thanks for your help. Nonnye 

2/15/2011 
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